

Benoit POHL

Software engineer

French nationality

Tel : (+61) 04 2183 7010
benoit.pohl@gmail.com
http://www.pohl.fr

8 Henderson street
Northcote, VIC 3070
Australia

I am an experienced web software engineer, working the last 5 years in software industry, developing with and for web technologies such ASP.NET, C#, JavaScript, Flash and PHP. It includes works in international groups as well as disruptive projects for start-up.

OBJECTIVE

I want to invest myself as software developer in a cutting-edge project about web technologies, social media or mobile browsing. If this project is based on open source technologies, it's a must.

SKILLS

Key competencies

- Architecture and conception of business web applications, data modeling.
- Work daily with web standards, cross-browser compatibility issues.
- Used to work in graphic design, usability and digital media. Good knowledge of main computer graphic softwares.
- Experience in Rich Internet Application and client/server communication.
- Excellent aptitude to learn new software and technologies.

Interpersonal

- Ability to work in team, management of a team of 3 people during two years.
- Project scheduling, and organisation, wrote project specifications, use of a versioning system.
- Monthly reports with presentation for web branch evolution, wrote analysis report after each consulting task.

Programming languages / Technologies

My key technologies are the **.NET framework** coupled with the **C#** and **ASP.NET** languages. All built with Microsoft Visual Studio IDE tool and SQL Server as database.

Other technologies I am experienced with :

- **HTML, CSS**, XML for web integration and communication
- Adobe MXML & ActionScript for **Flex and Air applications**
- **ASP.NET, C#** and **PHP**, experience with **MVC** and multi-tier architecture for server side
- SQL queries and administration with **SQL Server** and **MySQL**
- **JavaScript**, DOM and JavaScript frameworks for rich web client development

Tools & Software

IDE : Visual Studio, Eclipse, Flex Builder, Mono Develop

CG software : Illustrator, Flash , Photoshop, InDesign, Lightroom

Languages

English : good spoken and writing abilities

French : mother tongue

WORK HISTORY

CI LOYALTY, Loyalty program on internet, Australia JULY 2010 - SEPT 2010

Web developer: Colfusion, Flash, SQL Server

Maintenance and upgrade of existing web sites and services, flash game creation.

FREELANCER DEVELOPER, web-marketing applications and services MAY 2009 - PRESENT

Technologies: PHP, MySQL, C#, ASP.NET, Mono, Flash/ActionScript, Linux

Development of small marketing applications for social networks: Facebook, MSN messenger. It includes administration & hosting of the software on my own professional linux server.

GROUPE TELIO, Information technology consulting, France JULY 2006 - MAY 2009

Web software engineer: C#, ASP.NET, SQL Server, Flex

Management of web department: 3 people

Design, architecture and development of business web applications for small companies and big corporations with .NET technologies.

Main projects are:

- Learning management system, main developer
ASP.NET, C#, SQL Server 2005 database, Crystal Report.
- Calendar and work planning, lead developer
ASP.NET, C#, JavaScript, LDAP Single Sign-On, SQL Server 2005, Excel files generator
- Intranet system for vacation & time planning, VOIP and newsletters, project manager
ASP.NET, C#, SQL Server 2008
- Industrial grade reporting and analysing tool, developer
ASP.NET, C#, Oracle 9g database, ExtJS JavaScript library, Reporting (graphics, Excel)
- Innovative rich application with FLEX for creating emergency plans, lead developer
ASP.NET, C#, SQL Server 2008, Flex Builder, ActionScript 3, Web-service

SAINT GOBAIN GLASS, flat glass industry MAY 2005 - JUNE 2006

E-learning engineer, interactive & visual media production: Flash, ActionScript, Illustrator, Blender

Responsible of all media & interactive contents in an international e-learning project for an industrial glass leading company. Creation of still and interactive media: schematics, simulations and interactive animations, 3d and video contents.

COELIS / SPRICE.COM, data-mining tools for e-tourism, France JUNE 2004 - SEPT 2004

Web Designer: Php, Html, Javascript/DOM, Flash, Illustrator

Web sites creation and graphical user interface for data-mining project targeting e-tourism business.

SFR, mobile phone company, France JULY 2002 - SEPT 2002

Software developer: VBA, Cognos Impromptu, Excel, Word

Development of a data analysis and reporting tool (Business Intelligence) for automated monthly reports.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

Master in Digital Imaging and Interactivity

Université Henri Poincaré, CESS Epinal

2000 - 2005

OTHER ACTIVITIES & INTERESTS

Teacher in a student photographic lab (2007 - 2009).

- Interests: Internet & new technologies, photography, reading, playing the piano, computer graphics
- Sports: tennis, hiking, mountainbike, windsurf, snowboard